
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

DATE: Wednesday, June 24, 2020
TIME: 6:00 PM

PLACE: Zoom
Staff Generated – Please confirm with Frank Lara at
213) 252-4902 or flara@lanterman. org prior to meeting date for participation)  

ACTION
ITEM ORDER

GENERAL SESSION
AGENDA

1 CALL TO ORDER Dina Richman

2 PUBLIC INPUT/ ANNOUNCEMENTS Dina Richman

ACTION
3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

May 27, 2020
Dina Richman

4 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’ S REPORT
2019 Annual Administrative Report –  

Training & Development
2019 Annual Administrative Report –  

Community Services
Update on COVID – 19
Update on Budget and Trailer Bill Language

Melinda Sullivan
Maureen Wilson

Karen Ingram

5 DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES TASK FORCE Melinda Sullivan
Larry DeBoer

6 ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
Budget Update
Review of Financial Statements

Mark Higgins
Kaye Quintero

ACTION
7 NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Slate of Officers and Directors for Election
Al Marsella

CLOSED
SESSION

8
ACTION
ACTION

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Approval of Minutes
Executive Director’ s Evaluation FY 2019- 20

Dina Richman

9 ACKNOWLEGMENT OF OUTGOING BOARD
MEMBERS

Dina Richman

10 ADJOURNMENT Dina Richman

PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU WILL NOT FIND INSERTS FOR THE FOLLOWING BOARD TABS
Board Education
Information/Announcements



APPROVAL OF MINUTES



1

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

Board of Directors

May 27, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Dina Richman, Chair
Elizabeth Beltran
Dr. Anila Guruji
Mark Higgins
Kim Isaac
Gloria Leiva
Dr. Alex Li
Jonathan Martinez
Yudy Mazariegos
Louis Mitchell
Jae Rhee
Dr. Anthony Stein

NOT PRESENT
Danielle Dejean
John Poulos
Ana Villasenor

ADVISOR TO THE BOARD - PRESENT
Larry DeBoer
Al Marsella

STAFF
Karen Ingram
Carmine Manicone
Kaye Quintero
Melinda Sullivan

GUESTS
Karina A. Andrade – El ARCA
Rachelle Cabrera
Taleen Khatchadourian
Brianna Reynoso – State Council on Developmental Disabilities
Nikisia Simmons – DDS

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Richman called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM.  The meeting was conducted via Zoom.  



2

PUBLIC INPUT

Brianna Reynoso – Thanked the Center for promoting the Quality Assessment Survey conducted
by the State Council on Developmental Disabilities. 

INTRODUCTIONS

Rachel Cabrera – Ms. Cabrera introduced herself as guest and board member applicant.  

ANNOUNCEMENTS

No announcements made.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of April 22, 2020 were approved by consensus

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’ S REPORT

2019 Annual Administrative Report – Administrative Services

Ms. Sullivan advised the Board that they could find the 2019 Annual Administrative Report for
Administrative Services in their board packet for review and that Ms. Quintero would give a
focused presentation on the Administrative Services Division support during the COVID-19
State of Emergency.  Ms. Quintero was available to answer any questions from the Board about
the administrative report.   

Update on COVID–19

Ms. Sullivan provided a summary on the results from the COVID-19 Survey from April 28 to
May 18, 2020.  The survey was promoted on the Center’ s homepage, Facebook page, and the E-
bulletin.    

Questions and discussion followed.    

May Revise

For Information Only - 

Ms. Sullivan advised the Board that they could find in their packet the 2020 May Revise
Highlights prepared by DDS.  Ms. Sullivan and Ms. Quintero reviewed a few highlights.   



3

For Information Only - 

Ms. Sullivan reviewed with the Board some highlights from the first round of Trailer Bill
Language ( TBL) for 2020-21.  In the board packet were links with in-depth language.   

ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

City National Bank - Line Of Credit

Mr. Higgins reported that City National Bank will be extending the renewal on the Center’ s line
of credit. The current line of credit is $25 million and it will increase to $35 million with all
conditions remaining the same. It is a revolving line and interest is the greater of 2.5% or prime
minus 1%.  

Mr. Higgins moved that the Board approve the extension of the line of credit from $25
million to $35 million with the same conditions. Dr. Stein seconded the motion, and it
passed unanimously. 

Review of Financial Statements

Mr. Higgins reviewed the financial statement summary through March 31, 2020. 

Fiscal Year to date 2019-202 A-4

In Operations ( main contract) we have spent $ 16,717,332 ( 69.1% of budget). In Purchase of
services ( main contract) we have spent $ 146,497,194 before we add late bills. Including
projected late bills, we will have spent $149,394,171 (74.4%% of budget). 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 E-4

This month we recorded $122,234 in OPS and $61,835 in POS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of
our OPS and 98.3% of our POS allocations. We are currently projecting a small surplus in both
OPS and POS. 

Fiscal Year 2017-2018 D-4

This month we recorded $495 in OPS and $10,931 in POS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of our
OPS and 99.3% of our POS allocations. We have a very small surplus in OPS, as well as a small
surplus in POS. 



4

Caseload Growth

Mr. Higgins remarked on the increase in caseload growth; there were 111 in March. He reported
that at the beginning of March, as the official state of emergency began, the Center tried to
expedite the intake process for everyone.   This number might also include cases from January
and February.   

Cash Flow

Mr. Higgins reported that the Center expects to have sufficient cash flow through the end of the
fiscal year.   

NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Slate of Officers and Directors ( For Information Only) 

Mr. Marsella presented for information only the proposed Slate of Officers and Directors for
election and re-election at the Annual Meeting of the Corporation in June.   

Directors for Re-election

Anila Guruji
Mark Higgins
Yudy Mazariegos

New Directors

Rachelle Cabrera
Larry DeBoer

Slate of Officers

President -   Dina Richman
1st Vice President-  Gloria Leiva
2nd Vice President -  Louis Mitchell
Treasurer -   Mark Higgins
Secretary -   Elizabeth Beltran
Immediate Past President - Mark Higgins



5

ADJOURNMENT FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

Dr. Stein moved to suspend the General Session meeting at 7:24 PM for Executive Session to
conduct business on Approval of Minutes, Personnel, Litigation, and Real Estate Negotiations. 
Mr. Martinez seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.  

RECONVENE FOR GENERAL SESSION

Dr. Stein moved to reconvene the meeting at 7:38 PM for General Session, Ms. Leiva seconded
the motion, and it passed unanimously. The Board discussed Approval of Minutes, Personnel, 
Litigation, and Real Estate Negotiations. 

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:38 PM

Elizabeth Beltran, Secretary

fl



6

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ACTION LOG

May 27, 2020

DESCRIPTION ACTION STATUS

Approval of Minutes – April 22, 
2020

Approved

City National Bank – Line of
Credit

Approved

Proposed Slate of Officers and
Directors for Election at the
Annual Meeting of the
Corporation in June 2020

Presented for Information
Only



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT



1

Annual Administrative Report
Training and Development

2019

INTRODUCTION: 

The Training and Development Unit of Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center is
responsible for the administration of the Center’s training functions including
training program design, curriculum development and implementation, needs
assessment and evaluation, and the facilitation of professional and personal
development of individuals affiliated with the Center. Those individual
stakeholders include Lanterman Regional Center clients, family members, 
volunteers, board members, service providers, and staff members. The
Training and Development Unit consists of a director, a training coordinator
and a part-time client advocate. This unit also shares the special Project
Coordinator Position with Client and Families Services for the SC orientation
training. This report is a summary of the 2019 work plan/performance contract
accomplishments.  Several key projects have been highlighted.   

TRAINING GOALS-2019

The accomplishments towards the goals identified in the 2019 Performance
Contract and Training and Development work plan are as follows: 

Learning Community: 

The Director of Training and Development coordinated the scheduling of
speakers and related logistics for the monthly Programs and Services and
Service Provider in-service training sessions, as well as special topic training
for stakeholders in the Lanterman Community.  Guidelines and procedures for
training and conference attendance are in place and implemented for parents, 
clients, service providers, volunteers, and staff.  Training and Development
continues tracking stakeholder internal and external training attendance via
the Learning Management System. The Lanterman Learning Center ( LLC), a
Learning Management System ( LMS) for self-service training and online
learning was launched for staff in August 2010.  The Training Coordinator was
responsible for the scheduling of soft skills training speakers and LMS training
for staff and Spanish speaking parents. 

Leadership/ Partnership Development

The Lanterman Leadership Institute was conducted in 2019 and 17
stakeholders attended. 



2

Internal and External Training

The following training activities were conducted during 2019: 

Staff Internal Training

All Staff
New Staff Orientation
Privacy and Security
Project Management
Time Management
Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, and Excel Training
Business Writing and Grammar
Disaster Summit - So Ca Regional Center Key Staff

Illness and Injury Prevention Program
Disaster Preparedness Training/Drill
Anti-Harassment in the Workplace
Back Safety and Ergonomics
CPR/First Aid
Disaster Olympix Drill

Leadership
Anti-Harassment Training for Managers
Lanterman Leadership Institute
Emerging Leaders Program
Managing Challenging Employees

Client and Family Services
National Voter Registration Act
SIR Training
Medicaid Waiver
Self-Determination Staff Update
Person Center Planning Training for Parents, Providers and Staff
Serious Incident Investigations
CDER Training

Total External Training = 42 Attendees ( decrease from 2018) 

Service Providers Internal Training

Promoting and Monitoring Health Status
Restricted Health Condition Care Plans
SIR, Abuse and Mandated Reporting



3

CPP - Problem Solving Personnel Challenges

CPP – Managing Challenging Employees
Supporting Social Emotional Development of Infants and Toddlers
Independent Facilitator Training for Providers
2 Community Services Resource Fairs
Bi-annual Residential Service Provider Orientation
Excellence in Residential monitoring
Disaster Preparedness
The Importance of Rules
P & I Accounting Procedures
Assisting with Medication Administration
Clients’ Rights
Transition of Day Supports
Supporting Clients with Co-occurring Disorders
Supporting Clients with a Mental Health Dual Diagnosis
Self-Determination Program: What Providers Need to Know

Total External Training = 0 Attendees ( no change from 2018) 

Parents Internal Training

Behavioral Services Orientation
Person Centered Planning

Total External Training = 119 Attendees ( increase from 2018) 

Clients Internal Training

Abilities-Reducing the Risk of Sexual Abuse
Women’s Reproductive Health-Self Advocacy Training
Men’s Reproductive Health-Self Advocacy Training
Disaster Training

Total External Training = 0 Attendees (decrease from 2018) 

Eleven ( 11) new service coordinators completed the thirty-two ( 32) hour
instructor- led course. Some components of SCOT are now available for online
delivery including Supported Living Services Title 19 ID Notes, Special
Incident Reporting, Risk Management, Cultural Competency and Introduction
to the KYRC that are in addition to the classroom training. 



4

Management Functions: 

The Director of Training and Development developed the annual unit work
plan, and prepared quarterly progress reports.  The director also prepared, 
reviewed, and monitored contracts with speakers; developed and maintained
policies and procedures for the unit; and participated on the Risk
Management, Quality Management, ARCA Statewide Training and Information
Committees and So CA Regional Centers Disaster Preparedness Work Group
and other emergency committees. 

The Training and Development Unit conducts a survey for special topic
training events for Staff and Providers. These results played a role in the
development of the 2019 training plan, as they reflect the respondents’ 
feedback, interests and self-identified needs.  The next survey is scheduled for
2020.  Other current regional center factors such as client and family
satisfaction, special incident reporting trends, regulatory compliance audits, 
committee recommendations, performance evaluation recommendations, 
targeted focus group responses, training evaluations, and changes in
regulations, policies and procedures influence the plan development process. 

HEALTH AND WELLNESS: 

Women’ s Reproductive Health Self-Advocacy Training

Reproductive Health and Self-Advocacy (RHSA) training conducted by a peer
advocate, consists of four sessions that are two (2) hours each.  A total of two
2) Women’s RHSA training conducted in 2019 for a total of 15 enrolled and

11 completing the series.  

Sexual Abuse Risk Reduction Training

Two (2) Abilities Sexual Abuse Risk Reduction training series for clients were
conducted by the Peer Advocate and attended by a total of eight (8) clients. 

Community Options

The Training and Development Unit responsibilities included coordinating
service provider training activities that addressed disaster preparedness, 
illness identification, dental issues, behavioral issues, crisis prevention, clients’ 
rights, aging, medication administration, residential service provider
orientation, HIPAA, quality enhancement and monitoring issues, personal and
incidental management, documentation and special incident reporting. 

This unit assisted Community Services Unit by identifying, scheduling, and
contracting speakers for the monthly service provider in-service and special



5

topic training with input from the Director and the Service Provider Advisory
Committee.  The Training and Development Unit training coordinator assisted
with the facilitation of the registration process, including the management of
registration fees, for all CDS in-service and special topic training.   

Public Awareness and Interagency Collaboration

Outside organizations frequently contact the Training and Development Unit to
coordinate speakers for community presentations about Regional Center
services. Due to limited staff resources, these interagency training are only
conducted when there is a mutual benefit.  The Automated Phone System
Disparity Project funding and reporting to DDS was completed in June 2019.  
The Center opted to contract directly with Everbridge and the center is utilizing
the system for KYRC, Self-Determination and other training event notification
as standard operating procedure.  The Training and Development Director
continues to provide oversight and support to staff who utilize the system
internally. 

Disaster Preparedness

The Training and Development Unit worked with the Operations Manager to
revise and enhance the Center’s emergency plan and preparedness training
and an annual drill for staff.  Disaster kits were distributed to clients living
independently and as part of the disaster preparedness training.  A total of
twenty (20) completed the training held at Villa Esperanza. 

The Director oversees and maintains the Everbridge Emergency Notification
System and was responsible for training staff and quarterly tests and one (1) 
live notification in 2019. 

Special Events

Training and Development coordinated the logistics and speakers for the
annual SPAC Appreciation Breakfast and the SSIP Early Intervention Training
for 100 attendees. Two (2) CPP training events featuring Dr. Tom Pomeranz
were coordinated under the direction of Community Services Director. 

Responsibilities across the Agency

The Training and Development Unit functions and activities impact all
stakeholders in the Lanterman community.  The Director currently serves on
the Southern California DSP Advisory Board and the Southern California
Regional Center Directors’ Training and Information Group collaborative.  The
Director also continues to participate on the Los Angeles County Regional
Center Emergency Work Group formed in 2012, and the liaison to the LA City



6

Office of Emergency Management Plan Task Force, City of Los Angeles
Access and Functional Needs Advisory Group, other emergency related
subcommittees and work groups that have impact within the LRC services
area.  

Individuals across the agency, as well as the community, consult with this unit
on a daily basis regarding a multitude of projects.  The unit supports staff, 
board members, service providers, clients, and families, by centralizing and
streamlining the process of coordinating internal and external training
opportunities and attendance.  This process has a positive fiscal impact on the
Center by eliminating the time spent and the duplication of efforts by other
individuals. 

Key Initiatives – 2020

Statewide Regional Center Automated Phone System RCAPS Training and
Maintenance
Translation of SCAT in Chinese for Online Learning
Emerging Leaders and Managing in Difficult Times Series

Challenges – 2020

An increase in the number of staff to be trained and special topic training event
projects occurring during 2020 require increased staff time in addition to day to
day administration of ongoing unit training and projects.  

There are several large software implementation projects that also impact the
unit i.e. maintenance of the new staff, parent, provider, and board learning
centers, Everbridge, and Automated Phone System Project As always, a
challenge specific to this unit is keeping pace with rapidly changing
technology, both software and equipment utilized for instructional design and
online deployment of training. 



1

ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT
PROGRAMS AND SERVICES DIVISION

COMMUNITY SERVICES UNIT
2019

The following report represents a summary of significant activities and accomplishments of the
Community Services Unit over the course of calendar year 2019. The information in this report
is organized around the major functions and program areas of the unit.   

UNIT OVERVIEW

The Community Services unit is responsible for resource development, vendorization, quality
assurance monitoring, investigation of complaints involving providers, client employment
programs, housing information, and the provision of technical assistance to improve and enhance
the services provided to clients and their families.   

Unit staff participated in meetings with various community agencies including, but not limited
to: Community Care Licensing; ARCA Employment Committee; ARCA Housing Committee, 
local and statewide regional center meetings; school district and SELPA meetings.  Staff were
active participants on many LRC work groups and committees including: Funding Review
Committee, Risk Management Committee, Community Living Options Review Committee, and
QA/Liaison meetings.  Staff support was provided to the Service Provider Advisory Committee. 

In 2019 the unit was comprised of 13 positions: 1 Resource Developer; 2 Provider Specialists, 1
Employment Specialist, 1 Housing Specialist, 1 QA Manager; 4 Quality Assurance Specialists; 1
Executive Assistant, 1 Resource Assistant; and 1 Director.  Note – The Electronic Records
Technician works 4 hours per week in Community Services, scanning documents into the
electronic vendor files, but is now supervised by the Assistant Director for Client Services. 

SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Resource Developer focuses on identifying and developing resources needed for individuals
moving into the community from locked facilities, as well as resources for those individuals
already living in the community.   

The primary challenge to residential development continues to be the limited pool of housing in
a price range affordable to prospective service providers, as well as the non-profit Housing
Development Organizations that receive limited start-up funds from DDS’ Community
Placement Plan/Community Resource Development Plan ( CPP/CRDP) programs. Also



2

impacting residential development are inadequate reimbursement rates, Community Care
Licensing over-concentration restrictions ( licensed homes must be at least 300 feet apart), and
rising minimum wages that have hampered hiring and retention efforts of service providers. 

Developing homes for individuals who destroy property, scream and have underlying mental
health disorders is challenging in neighborhoods with little space between houses, which requires
additional funding for noise mitigation efforts.  Obtaining permits from cities, clearances from
fire departments, and licenses from Community Care Licensing is often a lengthy process due to
their decreased staffing.  While DDS has an assigned point person to work closely with
Community Care Licensing ( CCL) to prioritize licensing of CPP/CRDP homes, homes that are
not developed thru this process are not a priority for CCL and providers are waiting six months
or more to be licensed. 

The Resource Developer also provides technical assistance to parties interested in developing
non-CPP homes.  Three CPP and two non-CPP homes were opened this year.  Two homes were
closed by providers who cited low rates as the primary reason.  In addition, an agency with four
children’ s homes vendored by LRC (additional homes statewide) filed bankruptcy.  Fortunately a
former children’ s home provider agreed to take over and operate the homes ( two crisis homes
and two step-down homes). 

The Resource Developer chaired the Community Living Options Review Committee ( CLORC), 
which reviews the residential needs for clients living in the community.  This responsibility was
transferred to the Quality Assurance Manager in September.  Referrals are made to Family Home
Agencies, licensed homes ( both Community Care homes and Intermediate Care Facilities) and
independent living options as appropriate.  CLORC reviewed 237 cases this year ( 236 cases in
2018).   

VENDORIZATION

The Unit provided information and technical assistance to prospective service providers to
ensure they understood and met Title 17 requirements and LRC expectations for quality services.  
Pre-vendorization site visits were conducted at preschools, after-school programs and early
intervention providers. Vendor application packets were given only to those sites/programs
meeting criteria for vendorization. 

Following is a summary of 2019 vendorization tasks:  
328 new providers were vendored (243 in 2018).  
253 Vendor Status Notification requests from other regional centers were processed ( 203 in
2018). 
125 out-of-area providers were added ( 98 in 2018). 
241 changes to vendor information were processed ( rate change, name change, new tax
identification number, etc.) ( 190 in 2018).   
30 new sub-codes were added to existing vendors (19 in 2018).   
50 contracts were updated (23 in 2018) 



3

52 requests for vendorization were withdrawn because the family no longer wanted the
service. the requested provider was determined to be ineligible for vendorization or the
provider failed to complete the application packet (52 in 2018). 
81 requests were pending at the end of the year and will be processed in 2019 (91 in 2018).  

QUALITY ASSURANCE

Residential Monitoring:   A minimum of two unannounced monitoring visits to each residential
program were conducted, as required by Title 17.  Following is a summary of 2018 monitoring
tasks: 

129 Unannounced Annual Reviews ( UAR). These reviews include: monitoring of
compliance with T-17 and T-22 regulations; an inspection of the physical plant; a review
of the P& I, medication logs, medical records and client files for all residents; and a
review of all personnel records.  UARs take an average of 8-10 hours to complete for a 6-
bed home. 

132 Unannounced Visits (UV). These reviews include an inspection of the physical plant
to ensure that previously noted concerns have been corrected, and a review of food
supplies, client rights and medications. UVs take an average of 1-2 hours to complete for
a 6-bed home. Unannounced Visits are also conducted if a home is on a Corrective
Action Plan. CAP related visits are not included in the total provided.  

Residential monitoring visits included on-the-spot discussion and technical assistance regarding
identified concerns or deficiencies as appropriate.  Meetings were scheduled with providers with
on-going or repeat issues to meet with the SC/Liaison, their Manager, the Q.A. Specialist and
Q.A. Manager to discuss the concerns and the actions necessary to avoid being placed on a
Corrective Action Plan.   

The QA staff worked closely with residential providers in 2019, helping them assess and prepare
their homes to meet the settings requirements for the Home and Community Based Services
HCBS) waiver.  Services funded by CMS ( federal funds) must be person centered and

integrated, and they must promote choice.  QA staff met individually with their providers, as
well as collectively to discuss best practices for meeting the new requirements.  

The QA staff also met with non-residential providers with programs that will be impacted by the
HCBS waiver.  Adult day programs, work activity programs and some children’ s services are
affected by the rule.  QA staff are helping them convert their programs from segregated, site-
based programs to community-based programs.  This transition process will continue thru 2021. 

Abuse/ Neglect/ Complaint Investigations: Community Services staff collaborated with Service
Coordination in conducting 84 investigations.  These consisted of 35 allegations of abuse
sexual, physical, verbal or fiduciary); 26 allegations of neglect; 15 complaints, 6 injuries of



4

unknown origin and 1 death. Of the 76 allegations/ complaints: 21 were substantiated, 46 were
unsubstantiated and 18 were inconclusive.   

When an allegation is substantiated the provider received technical assistance from Community
Services.  The provider is also required to remediate the situation. 

Corrective Action Plans: Corrective Action Plans ( CAPs) are issued when issues/concerns
observed during a monitoring visit or as the result of an investigation are significant and
determined to be detrimental to the health, safety or well-being of the client(s).  All CAPs
identify the problem and a plan of action to resolve the problem, including technical support, 
training or specific tasks needing to be completed by the service provider within a defined time
frame.   

In 2019 three CAPs were initiated: a 6-bed home, an Independent Living Services agency and a
large Intermediate Care Facility.  All three providers met the terms of their CAPS and the CAPs
were removed.   

EMPLOYMENT

California has an Employment First Policy, as does LRC, which states the employment should be
the first option for all individuals with Intellectual/Development Disabilities.  The Employment
Specialist is responsible for educating clients, families, staff and providers about the
Employment First Policy and the variety of employment options available to the individual.  In
addition, the Employment Specialist coordinates and/or conducts training regarding the impact of
employment on benefits, 

Employment options include, but are not limited to, Project Search internship programs (2 sites), 
paid internships, self-employment, and supported employment.  Employment should be at
minimum wage or higher. 

Referrals to the four ( 4) Work Activity Programs ( WAP) ( aka sheltered workshops) in LRC’ s
catchment area were ended two years ago due to 1) WAPs pay subminimum wage and 2) they
are a segregated environment.  Both of these factors are out of compliance with the Home & 
Community Based Services ( HCBS) expectation of inclusion.  Three of the WAPs closed in
2019 and are now providing supported employment and other vocational programs to meet their
client’ s needs.  The fourth WAP has indicated that it will close in June 2021. 

The Employment Specialist is responsible for promoting and tracking the Paid Internship
Program and the incentive payment program for service providers who assist clients in obtaining
competitive, integrated employment, both of which are funded by DDS.  Incentives are paid after
the client has worked for 30 days, 6 months and 12 months in the same position.  In 2019 there
were 561 LRC clients employed at the end of the year. 



5

HOUSING

The Housing Specialist has two primary roles: 1) provide affordable housing resource
information to Service Coordination, clients and families, and 2) develop relationships with
affordable housing developers to obtain units of affordable housing for regional center clients. 

The Housing Specialist compiled a list of affordable housing options in the LRC catchment area
that was shared with anyone looking for affordable housing.  Partnerships with affordable
housing agencies that were in place are being nurtured by the Housing Specialist, and new
partnerships are being developed.  For example, LRC is partnering with UCP/LA and Los
Angeles Housing partnership to obtain 15 units in a 68 unit apartment complex in Los Angeles, 
and conversations with several agencies are in the early stages to obtain units in their projects. 

The Housing Specialist assisted the City of Glendale in applying for and obtaining 14 vouchers
for LRC clients.  The Housing Specialist also obtained information regarding eviction prevention
and helped two LRC families avoid eviction.  Information on these and other housing programs
are shared with Service Coordinators, clients, families and Service Providers. 











DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES TASK FORCE



The Department of Developmental Services (DDS) Task Force began when California was
transitioning the closure of its Developmental Centers. In 2019 DDS changed the focus of the
Task Force to the broader vision of supporting the community service delivery system and
reconfigured its Task Force. 

Towards the end of 2019 DDS and California Health and Human Services Agency announced
that a total of 157 individuals from across the state had been selected as members of the
Developmental Services (DS) Task Force. Forty-two (42) individuals serve on the Task Force, and
an additional 115 people serving on the Task Force’s five workgroups. In the past, 21 individuals
served on the Task Force and workgroups combined. 

The five (5) workgroups –  

Community Resources Workgroup will discuss service development needs and opportunities, 
including housing, employment, workforce development, health, wellness, and technology. 

The Oversight, Accountability and Transparency Workgroup will review and explore ways to
measure and monitor service and quality outcomes and enhance transparency. 

The Safety Net Workgroup will continue evaluation of, and make recommendations on, the
developmental services safety net, to include crisis services through person-centered
approaches. 

The Service Access and Equity Workgroup will continue discussions on creating a culturally and
linguistically competent service system, review funded disparity projects and outcomes, explore
statewide strategies to improve access, and make data easy to understand for community
discussions. 

The System and Fiscal Reform Workgroup will discuss system and fiscal reforms to better serve
individuals, evaluate compliance with federal rules and discuss key system performance
outcomes and measures.                       

Guiding Principles when considering proposing changes to the community system: 

Lanterman Act
Person Centered Planning
Consumer Choice/ Self-Determination
Health and Safety
Community Integration
Equity in Service Access
System Stability
Technology – are there innovative ways to do things differently? 



ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE



1

Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center

Administrative Affairs Committee

June 9, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Mark Higgins, Chair
Jack Gilbertson
Marjorie Heller
Al Marsella
Juan Maldonado
Greg Schaffer
Dr. Tony Stein

STAFF
Barry Londer
Kaye Quintero
Melinda Sullivan

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 11:05AM

REVIEW OF MINUTES

The minutes of May 12, 2020 were reviewed and approved by consensus. 

CHAIRPERSON’ S REPORT

Mr. Higgins reported that the extension of the line of credit was taken to the Board of Directors
and they approved it.  

MAY REVISE/ LEGISLATIVE NEWS

Ms. Quintero reported there were significant proposals for reductions in the May revise. There
was some funding for the fiscal year ending in June 30, 2020 for Operations and POS for the
state of emergency related expenditures. We received the budget allocation from DDS on Friday. 
In OPS we received $ 180,000 and in POS we received $ 10.5 million. We are projecting this
allocation to be sufficient to cover remaining expenditures for the year.  

Next year in the May revise, there is a proposal of a $ 30 million state general fund decrease in
OPS and $300 million in POS system-wide. For Lanterman, Ms. Quintero estimates this would



2

mean a decrease of approximately $ 1.5 million in Operations. One proposal to achieve the
savings in POS is a restructuring of the Annual Family Program Fee and the Family Cost
Participation Fee. Another proposal is the reinstating of the uniform holiday schedule. There is
also a proposal for many service provider rate reductions. The payment reductions would be
based on three general categories ranging from 4.2% to 14%. Ms. Quintero added we are waiting
for the budget that is expected to be released on Monday June 14. Discussion followed. 

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CASH FLOW
Mr. Londer reported that by the end of August, we expect to have a little under $4 million. 

Mr. Londer reviewed the financial statements through April 30, 2020. 

Fiscal Year to date 2019-202 A-5
In Operations ( main contract) we have spent $ 19,239,881 ( 79.5% of budget). In Purchase of
services ( main contract) we have spent $ 164,810,739 before we add late bills. Including
projected late bills, we will have spent $ 168,210,900 (83.3%% of budget). 

Fiscal Year 2018- 2019 E-4
This month we recorded $ 5,637 in OPS and $57,100 in POS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of
our OPS and 98.4% of our POS allocations. We are currently projecting a small surplus in both
OPS and POS. 

Fiscal Year 2017-2018 D-4
This month we recorded $ 12,508 in OPS and $ 10,931 in POS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of
our OPS and 99.3% of our POS allocations. We have a very small surplus in OPS, as well as a
small surplus in POS. 

Ms. Sullivan reported that we partnered with a housing development organization that has a
property near McArthur park with sixty-four affordable housing units. We have a guarantee of
fifteen of those units for the next 50 years.  

OTHER
The committee thanked Mr. Barry Londer for his services and wished him well on his retirement.  

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is scheduled on August 11, 2020. 

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:38 A.M

gs



FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

PROJECTED CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

JUNE 1, 2020 - AUGUST 31, 2020

DEPOSIT

PAYMENT) BALANCE

06/01 BEGINNING BALANCE 20,054, 787

06/04 OPS                  ( 550, 000) 19,504, 787

06/10 STATE CLAIM REIMB - APRIL ( 50%)                9,750, 000 29,254, 787

06/10 POS             ( 18,150, 000) 11,104, 787

06/10 PAYROLL                  ( 705, 000) 10,399, 787

06/18 POS               ( 2,750, 000) 7,649, 787

06/18 OPS                  ( 550, 000) 7,099, 787

06/24 PAYROLL                  ( 705, 000) 6,394, 787

06/25 OPS/ POS CHECKS               ( 1,000, 000) 5,394, 787

07/06 OPS                  ( 550, 000) 4,844, 787

07/08 PAYROLL                  ( 730, 000) 4,114, 787

07/10 POS             ( 18,400, 000)( 14,285, 213)

07/15 STATE CLAIM REIMBUSMENT - MAY ( 10%)                2,352, 000 ( 11,933, 213)

07/17 ADVANCE FROM STATE (# 1 & #2)              28,484, 568 16,551, 355

07/20 POS               ( 2,750, 000) 13,801, 355

07/20 OPS                  ( 500, 000) 13,301, 355

07/22 PAYROLL                  ( 730, 000) 12,571, 355

08/04 OPS                  ( 500, 000) 12,071, 355

08/05 ADVANCE FROM STATE (# 3)              14,242, 284 26,313, 639

08/05 PAYROLL                  ( 730, 000) 25,583, 639

08/10 STATE CLAIM REIMB - JUNE ( 10%)                   170, 500 25,754, 139

08/10 POS             ( 17,100, 000) 8,654, 139

08/17 POS               ( 2,500, 000) 6,154, 139

08/18 OPS                  ( 500, 000) 5,654, 139

08/19 PAYROLL                  ( 730, 000) 4,924, 139

8/31 ENDING BALANCE 4,924, 139$        





FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE 10 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2020

2019-2020

INVESTMENT SUMMARY

As of April 30, about $19.6 million was maintained in our business checking account with City National Bank.  
Interest earnings of $10,697 and ICF/SPA administrative fees of $1,115 were reported for the month.  

Page 2 OPERATIONS

Line 2 -  Temporary Help includes 7-8 service coordination staff over 10 weeks. 
Line 15 -  Total Personal Services includes 3 pay periods for the month. 

Line 32 -  Consulting/Training includes leadership training sessions.                                                    .           

Page 3 PURCHASE OF SERVICES

Note:   There were 22 service days in both April and March.  Our active caseload increased by 3 from 10,928
to 10,931 clients. 

Line 2 -  ICF/SNF Facility includes over $91,298 for services in prior months. 
Line 7 -  Supported Employment ( SEP) includes about $ 115,000 for services provided in prior months. 
Line 12 -  Non-Medical – Program includes over $135,000 for prior months’ services. 
Line 22 -  Respite- In-Home includes about $ 626,000 for services in prior months. 

Page 4 COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN (CPP)    

Note:  There were no placements into the community in April. There have been 8 placements for the fiscal year, 
2 more than the 6 placements targeted for this period. 

2018-2019

Line 39 -  OPERATIONS includes a project to reduce disparity. 

Line 40 - PURCHASE OF SERVICES includes adaptive skills training, behavior management consulting, and
in-home respite services. 

2017- 2018

Line 40 - PURCHASE OF SERVICES includes specialized therapy, dentistry, HCBS transition expenses, and
a CPP start- up project for $1 million.  

















NOMINATING COMMITTEE



SLATE OF DIRECTORS
FOR ELECTION

JUNE 2020

DIRECTORS FOR ELECTION

Rachelle Cabrera

Larry DeBoer

DIRECTORS FOR RE-ELECTION

Anila Guruji

Mark Higgins

Yudy Mazariegos



SLATE OF OFFICERS
FOR ELECTION

JUNE 2020

SLATE OF OFFICERS FOR ELECTION

PRESIDENT
Dina Richman

VICE PRESIDENT
Gloria Leiva

2nd VICE PRESIDENT
Louis Mitchell

TREASURER
Mark Higgins

SECRETARY
Elizabeth Beltran

IMMEDIATE PAST-PRESIDENT
Mark Higgins



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE



1

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

June 10, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Dina Richman, Chair
Elizabeth Beltran
Mark Higgins
Gloria Leiva

STAFF
Melinda Sullivan

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Richman called the meeting to order at 12:06 p.m.  The meeting was held via Zoom.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of May 13, 2020 were approved by consensus.   

UPDATE ON COVID-19

Client Health and Safety

Ms. Sullivan advised the Committee that one more Lanterman client has passed due to COVID-
19.   This brings the total to 3.   

Staff

Ms. Sullivan reminded the Committee that there is no return date at this point, but that
Leadership staff continue the dialogue on the concept of what it might look like for retuning
employees.  A survey will be sent to staff by the end of the week inquiring about individual
comfort level in returning to the Center.  

Protests

Ms. Sullivan advised the Committee that to ensure the safety of the few staff at the Center during
the LA Protests, the Center was closed at 3:30 p.m. to allow staff the time to safely get home
before the curfew.   

Ms. Richman put forward that the Center should make a public statement in support of the Black
Lives Matters movement.  The Committee was in agreement with the action.    



2

UPDATE ON BUDGET AND TRAILER BILL LANGAUGE

Budget Update

Ms. Sullivan reported that the Governor’ s May Revision was released.  At this point the
Governor is proposing a cut to the regional center system of $ 300 Million in Purchase of
Services and $ 30 Million in Operations.  This proposal may decrease if federal funding is
received.     Ms. Sullivan brought forward the recommendation to draft letter to House Speaker
Polosi requesting support of California’ s request for $14 billion in federal COVID 19 relief
funds, which would help with the state budget for fiscal year 2020-21.  The Committee was in
agreement with sending the letter.    

Trailer Bill Language

Ms. Sullivan advised the Committee that Disability Rights California is advocating to get
criminal diversion into the trailer bill language.   Regional Centers are opposing this action and
working with ARCA to address the legislature.   

ADJOURNMENT FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mr. Higgins moved to suspend the General Session meeting at 12:35 p.m. for Executive
Session to conduct business on Approval of Minutes and Executive Director’ s Performance
Evaluation for 2019-20.   Ms. Leiva seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.  

RECONVENE FOR GENERAL SESSION

Ms. Beltran moved to reconvene the meeting at 12:57 p.m. for General Session. Ms. Leiva
seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously. The Committee conducted business on
Approval of Minutes and Executive Director’ s Performance Evaluation for 2019-20.   

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 12:59 p.m.  

fl



CLIENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE



1

Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center

Client Advisory Committee

June 8, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Howard McBroom, Chair
Thomas Fambro
James Li

GUEST
Rachelle Cabrera

NOT PRESENT
Arthur Corre
Marilyn Franklin
Garik Gyuloglyan
Vahan Nisanian

STAFF
Carmine Manicone
Lyndon Marshall
Helane Schultz

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:30PM. 

REVIEW OF MINUTES

The minutes of March 9 and May 11 will be reviewed at the next meeting when there is quorum.  

FOLLOW UP ON CLIENT ZOOM MEETINGS

The committee continued their conversation about having weekly meetings during the pandemic
via Zoom. They agreed that they would like to meet on Friday evenings from 4:30PM to
5:30PM. The topics of discussion will be chosen by all members. 



2

RECRUITMENT AND CAC FLYER

The committee reviewed a draft of the CAC flyer together. All members present volunteered to
help with recruitment. Some are members of other client groups and will take this flyer with
them.  

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is scheduled on July 13, 2020; the committee agreed not to go dark in July this
year.  

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 PM

gs



PROGRAMS AND SERVICES COMMITTEE



1

Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center

Programs & Services Committee

June 10, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Lupe Trevizo-Reinoso, Chair
Oscar Carvajal
Debbie Cornejo
Karla Garcia
Aaron Kitzman
Yudy Mazariegos
Howard McBroom

GUESTS
Christopher Perri

STAFF
Melinda Sullivan
Carmine Manicone

NOT PRESENT
Adrian Jimenez
Josephine Ko
Michiko Wilkins

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was held remotely using ZOOM and was called to order by Lupe Trevizo-Reinoso
at 10:02 AM. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of May 13, 2020 were reviewed and approved by consensus.  

PERFORMANCE PLAN 2020: Q1

Ms. Sullivan reviewed the 2020 performance plan, Q1 and highlighted a few items. She reported
that we partnered with a housing development organization that has a property near McArthur
Park with sixty-four affordable housing units. We have a guarantee of fifteen of those units for
the next 50 years. Mr. Manicone explained that FQHC stands for Federally Qualified Health



2

Care center and they receive a higher reimbursement rate from the federal government to serve
individuals. They typically serve a diverse population, based on low income and that includes
individuals with developmental disabilities. Ms. Sullivan added that we are in the process of
developing a working relationship with Clinica Romero; in 4 or 5 months we should be able to
announce that it is open for clients.  

Mr. Manicone reviewed Goals 11-13 and reported that we do not have data for these sections yet
because the NCI information available to regional centers does not compile the data broken
down by race/ethnicity. DDS has offered to provide some of this data, but have not done so yet. 
He further reported that the NCI data is always a couple of years old. He asked the committee if
we should keep these goals for the 2021 performance plan. He also reported that DDS had
committed to providing more data specific to FDLRC on race and ethnicity and when provided, 
it will be shared with the committee. Discussion followed.  

Regarding Goal 14, Ms. Sullivan reported that the total number of clients is missing. She asked
the committee if there should be a better definition and perhaps include different age ranges. 
Discussion followed.  

PROPOSED JOINT MEETING WITH SPAC

Mr. Manicone reported that Ms. Karen Ingram and he have discussed having a joint meeting on
Thursday June 25th at 10:00AM via Zoom. The committee agrees with the time and date. If
anyone has any specific topic agendas, please send them to Ms. Gabby Sanchez.  

OTHER
Ms. Sullivan reported that Ms. Karen Ingram is retiring in July. This week Pablo Ibanez began as
new director of community services at Lanterman.  

NEXT MEETING

The next committee meeting is scheduled on July 8, 2020. 

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:17AM. 

gs



SERVICE PROVIDER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE



1

Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center
Service Provider Advisory Committee

June 3, 2020
Minutes

This committee Zoom meeting was called to order at 10:04 AM and roll call was taken.   

SPAC MEMBERS PRESENT
Kimberly West- Isaac
Traci Jones-Martinez
Keri Castaneda
Jim Storck
Yvonne Nakamoto
Kyra Griffith
Dee Prescott
Kelly White
Greg Sanchez

Excused
Nicole Hajjar

Guests: 
Janet Upjohn/Cheerful Helpers Ben Karakunnel/ Home Instead Bijan Boizai/In2Vision
Beatriz Diaz/In2Vision Laura Campana/ Way Finder Fam. Cynthia Barron/ ECF
Aida Herrera/ ECF Jacklin Pfaff/Total Ed. Solutions Veronica Solano/Jeffrey Found. 
Sam Anuakpado/ LSSSC Brian Nguyen/Easterseals Andrea Devers/PCS Svs. 
Christopher Perri/PCDA Joann Ahn/ECF Andrew Day/PCS Svs
Joann Lockett/ ECF Cynthia Raimondi/ ABLE Nancy Niebrugge/ TCC
Nanette Cruz/ECF Charlotte Mckoy/ Maria Davila/Passport to Learn. 
Michaelann Gabriel/CDK Rachel Saucedo/ Anjali Carrasco/CDK

Staff
Karen Ingram
Sonia Garibay

Public Comments
Mr. Sanchez shared that Home Instead Pasadena has identified a 3rd party Covid-19 surveillance
program with nursing staff on board that does testing in the city of Pasadena.   Information on
this was shared with attendees. 

Ms. Isaac and Ms. Garibay reported that CCL is honoring/nominating workers caring for Covid-
19 patients at retirement and other senior homes to receive financial compensation.  These
compensations are on a first come first served basis.   

Approval of Minutes
The minutes from May 6, 2020 were accepted as submitted. 



2

REPORTS
Board
Ms. Isaac reported the following:  

Update on Covid-19 statewide.  
Administrative Services Report presentation – review of SOE expenditures
Budget – Trailer Bill Language, May Revise and line of credit were discussed.  

HCBS Self-Assessment Status
Ms. Garibay shared that only 50% of providers have completed their self-assessment; she also
reported that most providers haven’ t even started the process.  Some providers shared the issues
they were/are having when completing the self-assessment; they were advised to contact Ms. 
Garibay at 213-252-4904 or sgaribay@lanterman. org for assistance.  Due date is June 30th. 

Provider Training Committee
Ms. Prescott will report at the next meeting.  

Staff Training/Vendor Fair Committee
Mr. Sanchez shared that suggested topics for the Staff Training/Vendor Fair were received and
that the subcommittee will meet via Zoom to finalize details on this.  He’ ll share more at the next
meeting.  

OLD BUSINESS
Legislative Advocacy

Ms. White reported that advocacy continues.  There is a push to ask Congress to approve
funding for CA in the next stimulus package.   
Several providers shared that they have had elected officials or their staff participate in
Zoom sessions with clients and/or parents to show them how remote services are working. 

DDS Updates
Review of New Covid-19 Directives & Guidances
Ms. Ingram reported the following: 

May 7 – “ Additional Guidance on Payments for Non-residential Services During the State of
Emergency”: reminds providers to document why they’ re billing for absences; suggests they
should use PPP or other emergency funds before billing for absences; noted that while
retainers are allowed for day services there is still an expectation that some level of actual
service is being provided (examples were given). The following was discussed: 

o LRC held a teleconference to discuss this Guidance and 9 providers participated.   
o ARC CA and an attorney from the Bay Area sent letters to DDS regarding the

inappropriateness of the May 7 Guideline, especially since some instructions were
to be applied retroactively. 

o All RCs received the Guidance, but have implemented them differently. 
o Day services are a high priority as the retainer will end soon and services must be

provided in order to be paid. Ms. Ingram stressed that day programs must change
the way they do program to meet social distancing and other safety standards. 



3

o Ms. Castaneda shared the “ Reopening safer at work and in the community for
control of Covid-19” protocols. 

o Ms. Ingram clarified that daily rates for day services will likely be replaced with
hourly rates to facilitate needed changes.  Programs in the 500 series will likely be
changed to service code 055 ( Community Integration) to meet the individualized
service needs. 

o Ms. Ingram stated that day services will need to do revisions ( shorter hours, fewer
days per week etc.) before reopening. 

May 11 – “ Expiration of Temporary Provider Rate Increase ( Bridge Funding)”: the one year
2.1% rate expired 4/30/20.     
May 27 – “ Submitting Notification of Supported Employment Program Group Changes, 
Form DS1963”: DDS is asking that SE providers complete a DS1963 for each SE-Group that
has been laid off during the SOE.  A new DS1963 should be submitted when the group is
called back to work. 

LRC Updates
Review Implementation of Directives
Ms. Ingram shared that because the cities and counties are modifying their “ stay at home” orders, 
some providers are asking if it’s the right time for them to reopen for business.  Ms. Ingram
advised them to follow local guidance as LRC cannot make any recommendations.  She also
reminded them to consult with their insurance companies about liability coverage.  This
information was shared in a recent Provider E-bulletin, but will be shared again. 

Ms. Ingram recommended that providers should have a plan on how to keep clients, families and
their staff safe before resuming in-person or on-site sessions.  She emphasized that plans that
include waivers and statements for families/clients/staff to sign are not acceptable; LRC will not
do business with providers that require families to sign waivers.  Ms. Ingram will send a letter to
providers regarding this matter.  

Ms. Ingram strongly advised that day program providers share their ideas with all day services
providers as that will be the key for day services to survive.   

LRC continues fully functioning with the majority of staff working remotely, and it is expected
that remote services will continue for some time. 

NEW BUSINESS
Proposed 2020/ 2021 Budget
Ms. Ingram informed that the budget situation has been fluid, with the Governor recommending
significant cuts in the May Revise which the Senate subsequently rejected.  It is hoped that
federal funding will be received to alleviate the costs that Covid-19 has caused the State. The
Governor wants to reinstate Uniform Holiday Closures, but the status of this is unknown at this
time. 



4

Summer Meeting Date
All committee members agreed to meet July 1 rather than go dark during the summer, as is
typical. The Committee felt it is important to continue to be informed during these challenging
times. 

Joint Meeting w/ Programs & Services Committee
SPAC and Programs & Services will have a joint meeting on June 25 at 10:00 am via Zoom to
discuss the budget and other issues.   

UPDATES/ ANNOUNCEMENTS/ CONCERNS
None

ADJOURNEMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 11:09 AM

ip

Service Provider Advisory Committee Meeting
ATTENDANCE

2019- 2020 N
O
V
19

D
E
C
19

J
A
N
20

F
E
B
20

M
A
R
20

A
P
R
20

M
A
Y
20

J
U
N
20

J
U
L
20

A
U
G
20

S
E
P
20

O
C
T
20

T
O
T
A
L

K. WEST- ISAAC - Chair SP X N X X X X X

T.  JONES MARTINEZ B X O X X X X X

K. CASTANEDA R X M X X X X X

N. HAJJAR E X E E E X X E

D.  PRESCOTT A E E X X X X X

J.  STORCK K X T X X X X X

Y.  NAKAMOTO F X I X X X X X

G.  SANCHEZ A X N X X E X X

K.  GRIFFITH S X G X X X X X

K.  WHITE T X X E X X X


